






































































































Dye, Morris 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Chris Zirk le, Deputy Director 
Open Space Division 
Park and Recreat ion Department 
202 "c" Street, 5th Floor (MS SD) 
San Diego, CA 92101 

(619) 685-1323 

From: Daneri, Daniel 

Zirkle, Chris 
Monday, July 22, 2013 12:03 PM 
Dye, Morris 
FW: Monitoring Condition 

Sent : Thursday, July 05, 2012 11 :30 AM 
To: LoMedico, Stacey; Hasenauer, Kathleen; Zirkle, Chris 
Subject: FW: Monitoring Condit ion 

Please see comment below requiring monitoring even if the Ranger position is not budgeted. 

From: Brown, Kanani@Coastal [mailto:Kanani.Brown@coastal.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, Ju ly 05, 2012 11:03 AM 
To: Daneri, Dan iel 
Subject: RE : Monitoring Condit ion 

Hi Dan, 

ATTACHMENT 13 

The draft addendum includes the following correction based upon our conversations with NMFS and 
the letter that they have provided to us: 

While the Commission does not regulate the taking of marine mammals, the statutory framework provided in 
MMP A on this issue provides the Commission a platform from which it can evaluate whether or not a proposed 
development is consistent with section 30230 of the Coastal Act. In other words, the Commission finds that if 
there is unauthorized harassment, or incidental "taking", of the seals at the Children' s Pool area, then such acts 
of harassment are not consistent with Chapter 3 policies of the Coastal Act. Even if there is authorization from 
NMFS to incidentally take seals at Children's Pool, depending on the authorized activity, it is unclear, without 
more detail of the activity, whether such authorization would even be consistent with Chapter 3 of the Coastal 
Act. The seal rookery and haul-out site at Children' s Pool Beach is unique due to its location in an urban 
setting that is easily accessible to the public, which has resulted in ongoing disturbance and harassment of the 
hauled out seals. While a distance of at least 100 yards, or 300 feet, is recommended by NMFS' s "Guidelines 
for Viewing Seals and Sea Lions in California," due to the unique nature and location of Children' s Pool Beach, 
NMFS Enforcement Agent Michelle Zetwo has recommended that people maintain a minimum distance of 20 
feet for viewing hauled out seals at the subject site on certain da ys (particularly when there are too many 
people on the beach and/or seals hauled out to the rope or landward oUhe rope) when the recommended 50 
ft. distance cannot be reasonably achieved. A letter {rom Rodney R. McInnis. Regional Administrator or 
NOAA 's NMFS Southwest Region. recommemls that the public maintain a distance orat least 50 feet {rom 
any seal. while standing on Children's Pool Beach (as opposed to standing on the breakwater). 
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Do you still want us to include your letter? We would need to include all of the attachments including 
John Leek's comments as well. We would prefer not to because the issue has already been 
addressed, but will do so if you request it. 

The special condition requires the monitoring whether there is a park ranger or not. If the park ranger 
could not do it, either a biologist, environmental resources specialist, park ranger, or lifeguard would 
need to step in. Thus, the City would need to budget for the park ranger or another staff member 
(biologist, environmental resources specialist, lifeguard) to perform the monitoring for the 3 years and 
be in compliance with the special condition . 

Kanani Brown 
Coastal Program Analyst II 
California Coastal Commission 
7575 Metropolitan Drive, Suite 103 
San Diego, CA 92108 
kanani.brown@coastal.ca.gov 
(619) 767-2370 

From: Daneri, Daniel [mailto:DDaneri@sandiego.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 10:30 AM 
To: Brown, Kanani@Coastal 
Subject: RE: Monitoring Condition 

Hi Kanani, 

It might be a good idea to put the letter in there since the 20' distance in mentioned in the staff report and this clarifies 
where that distance came from. One thing that might need to be included with the monitoring frequencies is that the 
Ranger position is only budgeted through FY 2013 and will reviewed for the following year. There are no indications the 
position will be cut but you never know for sure. 

From: Brown, Kanani@Coastal [mailto:Kanani.Brown@coastal.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 9:09 AM 
To: Daneri, Daniel 
Subject: RE: Monitoring Condition 

Hi Dan, 

I'll share this with staff and get back to you today about the monitoring condition. Also, would you like 
us to include your letter regarding the 50' clarification in the addendum? We also have a letter from 
NMFS that clarifies the distance which we were planning to include, so your letter might be a bit 
redundant; however, if you would like it to be included in the addendum to the Commissioners, please 
let me know ASAP. 

Thanks, 

Kanani Brown 
Coastal Program Analyst II 
California Coastal Commission 
7575 Metropolitan Drive, Suite 103 
San Diego, CA 92108 
kanani.brown@coastal.ca.gov 
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(619) 767-2370 

From: Daneri, Daniel [mailto:DDaneri@sandiego.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 4:48 PM 
To: Brown, Kanani@Coastal 
Subject: RE: Monitoring Condition 

Hi Kanani, 

Please find attached for our monitoring potential. Sorry I didn't get it out sooner. 

From: Brown, Kanani@Coastal [mailto:KananLBrown@coasta l.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, July 02, 20124:32 PM 
To: Daneri, Daniel 
Cc: LoMedico, Stacey 
Subject: Monitoring Condition 

Hi Dan, 

Can you please provide the City's preferred language for the monitoring cond ition ASAP? We need 
to finalize the addendum th is week and any changes to the monitoring condition need to be reviewed 
by our legal, bio, and planning staff. 

Thanks, 

Kanani Brown 
Coastal Program Analyst II 
Cal iforn ia Coastal Commission 
7575 Metropolitan Drive, Suite 103 
San Diego, CA 92108 
kanani.brown@coastal.ca.gov 
(619) 767-2370 
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